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Rivera, Maribel

From: Alan Foxx {alanfoxx1@yahoc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:48 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Alan Foxx

Subject: Change of address for document #P05000167623 - Please update. Thank you!

I am writing to let you know that the address for Alan Foxx Art and Design Inc (though
inactive) has changed.

Document Number Pe5000167623
FEI/EIN Number 204009541

Please document this in your records. The new address is:

Alan Foxx Art and Design Inc,
52 Riley Road Suite 158
Celebration, FL 34747

Also, please change the address for the following

Principal Address
52 RILEY ROAD SUITE 250
CELEBRATION FL 34747 US

Mailing Address
52 RILEY ROAD SUITE 259
CELEBRATION FL 34747 US

Registered Agent Name & Address
FOXX, ALAN 3

52 RILEY ROAD SUITE 258
CELEBRATION FL 34747 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title P

FOXX, ALAN J

52 RILEY ROAD SUITE 250
CELEBRATION FL 34747 US

Do I need to reactivate my corporation in order to make these address changes to your records
or can you make these changes by this e-mail? Could you please send me a confirming E-mail
letting me know you made these changes to my address. HOW LONG DOES IT TAKE TO HAVE THE NEW
ADDRESS SHOW IN YOUR RECORDS? Thank you!

My best wishes,

Alan Foxx

52 Riley Road Suite 158

Celebration, FL 34747

alanf@alanfoxx.com or alanfoxxlfdyahoo.com

P.S. This is for document number P@5000167623 (Fed Tax ID/EIN# 20-4005541).
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